SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 24, 2016
9:08 a.m

9:08: 07 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair MacKinnon called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 9:08 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Shel don Fi sher, Conm ssioner, Departnent of Adm nistration;
Kate Sheehan, Director, D vision of Personnel and Labor
Rel ati ons.

SUMVARY

N SHELDON FI SHER, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT CF
ADM NI STRATI ON:  CONTRACTS

9:09:01 AM

SHELDON FI SHER, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON,
di scussed the PowerPoint, "Understanding Labor Contracts"
(copy on file).

Comm ssi oner Fi sher addressed slide 2, "Bargaining 101":

*Negotiations are nmandated by the Public Enploynent
Rel ati ons Act (PERA) AS 23.40.070-23. 40. 250.



*The State begins bargaining successor agreements
between Cctober and Decenber; start date my be
accelerated if both parties agree.

*\Wages, hours and other terns and conditions of
enpl oynent are mandat ory subjects of bargai ning.

*The State may, but is not required to, negotiate
per m ssive subjects of bargaining.

—Classification, retiree benefits, representation
of non-permanent enpl oyees

*Monetary terns nust be approved by the Legislature.

—Provided that nonetary ternms of agreenents are
submtted to the Legislature by the 60th day,
PERA requires legislative session consideration
during that cal endar year.

—-If rejected by the Legislature, then it is as if
there is no agreenent. The parties nmust
renegotiate to i npasse or agreenent.

If negotiations do not Ilead to agreement and
nmedi ation fails, enployees have the right to strike.

—Exception: protective service personnel do not
have the right to strike but nust enter binding
arbitration after inpasse.

* Enpl oyees who are on strike do not get paid, but my
not be termnated because they choose to lawfully
strike.

*Striking enpl oyees may be replaced - either
tenporarily for the duration of the strike, or
permanent |y under certain circunstances.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon handed the gavel to Co-Chair Kelly.
Comm ssi oner Fisher highlighted slide 3, "Mnetary Terns":
Marine Units (IBU, MNMEBA, MW)
*Cost of living differential (COLD)

*Travel pay
* Trai ning fundi ng

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



*Pass privil eges
* Non- wat ch pay
Correctional Oficers
e Uni form al | owance
Duty station incentive pay (Spring Creek)
* Education incentive pay
*Prisoner transportation officer cert pay
*CDL Cert pay
Public Safety
e Uni form al | owance
*State provided nedi cal exans
*Pilot, diver, and cani ne pay
M . Edgecunbe Teachers
eFam |y night pay
eActivities and extracurricul ar pay
CGeneral Governnent Unit
*Sea duty pay
e Uni f orm provi sion
Life, Travel, and Accident insurance
*Travel and per diem
Labor Trades and Crafts
*First Aid training
* Subsi st ence pay
* Tool all owance
* Bunkhouse and housing rentals
Supervi sory Uni on
*Hazard pay
e Supervisory differenti al
*Sea duty pay
* Physi cal s
Al aska Vocational Technical Center Teachers
eInitial Teacher Placenment and Step Advancenent
* Depart nent Head Pay
* Sabbati cal Leave

9:13:39 AM

Comm ssi oner Fisher discussed slide 4, "Range of Options to
Reach Resol ution"

| npasse and | npl enent
e Sonetimes described as the “nucl ear option.”
Arbitrate

eArbitrator will deterni ne.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



—Interest Arbitration: “split-the-baby” and
gi ve each side sonet hi ng.
—Basebal | Arbitration: Must choose one

pr oposal
Negotiate - Settle
*Both sides get sonething out of negotiations.

9:16: 43 AM

Comm ssi oner Fisher highlighted slide 5, "Bargaining Unit
(BU) Detail." The slide showed the bargaining units; the
nunber of enployees; and the negotiation schedule. He
stated that, currently, there were negotiations wth five
of the bargaining units. He shared that LTC- Public
Enpl oyees, Local 71 had been negotiating for over a year.
He remarked that the five bargaining units plus the non-
covered enployees that follow the terns of the bargained
agreenent, then 87 percent of the enployees were inpacted
by the current round of negotiations.

Vice-Chair M cciche queried when the costs associated with
the 2015-2016 negotiations inpact the state budget.
Comm ssi oner Fisher replied that the five BUs were intended
for the FY 16 budget.

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered whether the five would be
conpleted by the end of the current fiscal year.
Comm ssioner Fisher replied that there was a slide
pertaining to that question. He stated were two nore units
that he believed would be conpleted by the sixtieth day. He
stated that the APEA would not be conpleted by the sixtieth
day. He was optim stic that negotiations would be conplete
by the end of the |egislative session.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered what unit had not closed their
contract negotiations. Comm ssioner Fisher replied that LTC
[ Labor, Trades, and Crafts] Local 71 had not conpleted
their negotiations. He furthered that there was progress in
the negotiations, and was optimstic that it would be
conplete by the sixtieth day of session.

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered whether the Marine H ghway

System union was conpleted, but not yet ratified by the
menber. Conmmi ssioner Fisher responded in the affirmative

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



and explained that a negotiation was reached in the sunmer
of 2014. The negotiation was approved by the legislature in
the previous session, but it had not yet been submtted for
ratification. He explained that it was currently stuck in
medi ati on, and was ongoing. He shared that the status quo
continued, and was, in sone respects, nore favorable for
the state. He explained that the status quo was |ess costly
to the state, than the approved negotiation. He remarked
that he was confused why the wunion would resist the
approved negoti ati on.

9:21:18 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if there was a cost of living
al l omance (COLA) in the group. Conm ssioner Fisher replied
in the affirmati ve and explained that the COLA was zero in
the first year. The contract was now in the second year, at
a time for an agreed 1 percent COLA Wthout the
ratification, the state was not paying the COLA

Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted that there was a bill to renove or
reduce COLA. She wondered whether the legislation referred
to the terms in the contract. She explained that there was
a state statute with sone COLA

Senat or Dunl eavy shared that the |egislation was about the
geographic differential.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered whether the group benefitted
from the geographic differential. Comm ssi oner  Fi sher
replied that it depended on different terns.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for a restatenent.

Comm ssi oner Fisher explained that the group had both a
COLA and geographic differential provision. There were
other terns, which were sonetinmes used, such as subsistence
pay to address geographic cost differential. He was not
aware of the legislation, and whether it would inpact the

gr oup.

Senat or Dunl eavy surm sed that the group had not received
the one percent COLA. He remarked that often, the fina
settlenent, would retroactively pay the COLA He wondered
if that was part of the plan. Conm ssioner Fisher replied
that he had not planned for retroactive pay. He stressed

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



that the COLA would be distributed, as long as the units
wer e agreed on schedul e.

Co-Chair Kelly queried the tinmefrane on ratification of the
negotiation. He wondered if there was a statutory limt.

9:24:20 AM

KATE SHEEHAN, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF PERSONNEL AND LABOR
RELATI ONS, replied that there was no tinefrane for
ratification in neither statute nor collective bargaining
agr eenent .

Co-Chair Kelly queried provisions in the <contract or
statute, which protected the state from paying a
retroactive lunp sum M. Sheehan responded that there was
no retroactive paynent requirenent.

Senator Dunleavy surm sed that the situation existed in the
current contract. Comm ssioner Fisher agreed.

Senator Dunl eavy announced that retroactive paynents only
occurred upon approval. Comm ssioner Fisher agreed.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered whether the inposition of terns
and conditions was considered in the negotiations.
Comm ssi oner Fi sher replied t hat he assumned t hat
negoti ating i npasse and inplenenting the best finals.

Senat or Dunl eavy agreed.
Co-Chair Kelly for a restatenent of the question.

Senator Dunl eavy explained that there was a concept called
"inmposition of ternms and conditions" when reaching an
i npasse in negotiations. He wondered whether that was a
tool in the process. He asked if that concept was excl uded
from the process. Conm ssioner Fisher replied in the
negati ve.

Co-Chair Kelly encouraged the commissioner to resist
retroactive COLA paynents. He felt that the |legislature
woul d | ook unfavorably on a retroactive paynent.

Vice-Chair M cciche wondered whether there was a sense of

willingness of flexibility in negotiations with the five
units. Comm ssioner Fisher replied in the affirmative. He

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



remarked that the bargaining units were different from one
another. He shared that the two bargaining units who had
been given ternms included G3U, who had recogni zed that they
needed to nmke concessions. He shared that the enployees
could not solve the fiscal crisis, but there was a
recogni tion of the budget problem

Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted that the Marine Engineers
Beneficial Association (MEBA) had 103 bargaining unit
nmenbers with an overtinme cost exceeding $1 million. She
assuned that it was an average of approximately $9800
overtime paid to each individual. She wondered how soneone
can reside in a separate port than they worked. M. Sheehan
surm sed that Co-Chair McKinnon was wondering how one
person could be paid froma different port than their hone
port.

9:29:42 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon replied in the affirmative, and also
gueried the reason for high overtinme for MEBA. M. Sheehan
deferred to the Alaska Marine H ghway on overtine. She
announced that there were different provisions for the
different vessel assignnments: hone port and hone vessel.
She remarked that, depending on the quarterly schedul e, one
may be assigned to a vessel outside of the hone port. She
agreed to provide nore information.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if the enployees were on four-
hour cycles on board ship. M. Sheehan replied that she
believed that marine engineers on the Southwest system
worked 8.4 hours on sone vessels. She furthered that sone
wor ked 12 hour days on the Southeast system wth two weeks
on and two weeks off.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon queried nore information about $10,000
of overtine per individual annually. She felt the overtine
coul d be better nanaged.

Comm ssi oner Fi sher conpl eted di scussing slide 5.

Comm ssi oner Fi sher di splayed slide 6, "Negotiating
Framewor k: Cash Conpensation":

* Cash Conponent of Conpensation

—Bel ow Mar ket

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



*H gh inconme professional enployees tend to
be bel ow mar ket

*New enpl oyees tend to be bel ow mar ket
—Above Mar ket

eLow i ncone enployees tend to be at or above
mar ket

*More tenured enployees tend to be above
mar ket

Vice-Chair Mcciche requested a full-burden conparison.
Conmi ssi oner Fisher agreed to provide that information.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon surmsed that in 2014 the conbi ned COLA
and nerit increases in the 10-year cycles was nearly 62
percent. Conm ssioner Fisher agreed.

Co- Chair MacKinnon queried the classification of the "low
i ncome"” wor kforce. Comm ssioner Fisher replied that "Ilower"
may be a better term He shared that those enployees were
generally class 15 and below. Their conpensation would be
bet ween $40, 000 to $45, 000 and | ess.

Senator Bishop requested a slide that showed the nunber of
enpl oyees by range.

Co-Chair MacKinnon stated that there was an average pay
scenario. She wanted to see how each unit was popul ated,
and the salaries that the enployees were noving through.
Comm ssi oner Fisher agreed to provide that information.

9: 36: 48 AM
AT EASE

9: 38: 28 AM
RECONVENED

Co-Chair Kelly asked about the nerit system and wondered
if the ~conmissioner had explored the possibility of
swtching to every two years for new enpl oyees. He renmarked
that it could possibly save the state $19 nmillion in two
years. He queried the pitfalls of that possibility.
Conmi ssioner Fisher replied that he had al so anal yzed that

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



possibility. He explained that the presentation showed
that, given that overall cash conpensation was bel ow
market, and benefits were above market. Therefore, the
negoti ati ons focused on attenpting to bring the benefits in
line. The cash conpensation was not a focus of the
negoti ati ons.

Co-Chair Kelly interjected that there could be a statute
change for new enpl oyees. He wondered if that change woul d
affect the negotiations. Comm ssioner Fisher believed that
t he change woul d be negotiated in the bargaining unit.

Ms. Sheehan echoed Conm ssioner Fisher's response, and
explained that it would be negotiated for the classified
enpl oyees.

9:40: 28 AM

Senat or Dunl eavy asked about the spread between the red and
green lines on the graph. He wondered why the red |line was
assigned 44 percent, when it appeared to be above the 60
percent mark. Conm ssioner Fisher replied that he would
need to confirm those nunbers. He explained that the blue
line represented the COLA

Senat or Dunl eavy queried the actual percent. He wondered
what was causing the spread, or whether the spread actually
existed. He noted that after 2004 the lines did not
converge. Commi ssioner Fisher explained that the 1lines
represented a brand new enpl oyee from 2004. He stated that,
by definition, everything started at a zero point. He
remarked that the lines represented the CO.LA and nerit
i ncrements.

Senat or Dunl eavy asked about the green line as conpared to
the red line, and wondered why there was such a spread
between the two. Comm ssioner Fisher stated that the COLA
increases were roughly conparable to the CPlI. The nerit
i ncreases drove the additional growh. He referred to the
sal ary schedule that the state had creat ed.

Senator Dunleavy noted that the state created the salary
schedule. He wondered if it was a negotiation process or
anot her framework. Comm ssioner Fisher replied that it was
a conbi nati on of the two.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



Senat or Dunl eavy stressed that the framework was created
within the negotiations. He wondered if the requirenents
were in statute or by negotiation. Conm ssioner Fisher
responded that it was not required by statute. He stated
that it was either through negotiation or through a
unilateral decision to add increases in an un-bargained
sense. He stressed that any changes nust be bargai ned.

Senator Bishop queried the benefits of above and bel ow
mar ket , and which benefit was the biggest driver.
Conmi ssioner Fisher replied with slide 7.

9:46: 25 AM

Co-Chair Kelly felt unconfortable with the notion of the
state recruiting the best people. He stressed that the
private sector was in conpetition with the state, and felt
it was difficult for the private sector to keep up with the
state. He remarked that he did not see people noving from
state governnent to the private sector, rather he sees
people noving from the private sector to state governnent.
He shared that many businesses had a difficult tine
retai ning personnel, because nost enployees wanted a state
job. He preferred that the best engineer was working for
the conpany building the bridge, rather than the one who
was nmaking the regul ation.

Senat or Bishop queried the |level retention and recruitnent
of state enployees. Conmi ssioner Fisher responded that he
did not have nunbers for the tier 4 enployees. He surm sed
that the retention was probably below average for an
enployer. He stated that there was early turnover in the
life cycle of an enployee, which was not wunusual and
supported the hypothesis that the enployees entered bel ow
market. He felt that there was a struggle to find qualified
enpl oyees for the higher skilled positions.

Co-Chair Kelly observed that many wuniversity enployees
noved to other agencies, rather than to the private sector.

Vi ce-Chair M cci che expressed respect for t he
conmi ssioner's experience in the private sector. He shared
t he conparisons of actual cash calls across the state. He
remarked that it was difficult to determne the actual
sal ary I ncreases, i ncl udi ng COLA and geogr aphi c
differential. He shared that there were sone departnents
that had difficulty retaining enployees. He felt that there

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



was enough Departnment of Labor and Wrkforce Devel opnent
(DOLFD) to evaluate the average private sector increase
from 2004 to 2014. He requested that information. He did
not want an increase that seemed higher than the private
sector. Conm ssioner Fisher responded that he would provide
specifics. He agreed that the growh was higher than
traditions in the marketpl ace.

9:52:49 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that there could be the sane
conparison at an entry level position in the private
sector. He queried further information. Comm ssioner Fisher
agreed to provide sone of the requested information.

Vice-Chair Mcciche restated that his request may give the
public a nore realistic view. He did not believe that the
publ i c enpl oyees were dramatically overconpensat ed.

Co-Chair Kelly shared that he had been in a previously
| egi slature that provided a study showing that the | ower
| evel enployees were overconpensated, and the higher |eve

enpl oyees were underconpensated. He stressed that nany
enpl oyees believed that the state was a nore secure
environment than and oil conpany. He shared that BP had
expressed that they wanted simlar support to the state.

Senator Bishop requested a 10-year analysis of how many
enpl oyees had | eft state service.

9:55: 49 AM

Co-Chair MacKi nnon asked that all state contributions be
exam ned. She remarked that she wanted to |ook at SBS and
the viability of social security. She noted that the state
currently faced an unfunded pension liability. She felt
that a ten year examnation would help to understand
whet her the enployees were undervalue entering the system
the cost to carry forward, and how quickly the enployees
neet their peers in the private sector or federa
government. She remarked that the federal governnent was
often taking the state enployees than the private sectors,
specifically in the natural resources section. She wondered
if the Court System was a 15-year retirement. She stressed
that there were fixed nunbers with long-terminplications.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



Co-Chair Kelly remarked that he would like to continue with
t he presentation.

9:59: 53 AM

Comm ssi oner Fi sher addressed slide 7, "Negoti ating
Framewor k: Benefits":

Enpl oyee Benefits: Overall tend to be above nmarket.
eHeal th Benefit:

e Econony Pl an — zero enpl oyee prem uns

*Low deducti bl e options across pl ans

*Flat rate for dependents

*Retiree health insurance with 10 years of
service

*Retiree premium percentage lowers wth
| onger term of service

*Pension: Alaska Public Enployees’ (PERS) and
Teachers’ Retirenent (TRS) Systens are hybrid
defined benefit and defined contribution plans
provi di ng:

eContribution anounts structured to reach
retirement goals

*PERS: 8 percent enployee + 5 percent
enpl oyer + 12.26 percent SBS totaling:
25. 26 percent

*TRS: 8 percent enployee + 7 percent
enpl oyer +12.26 percent SBS totaling:
27.26 percent

*Most private plans offer enpl oyer
mat ch of 3-4 percent

*Leave accrual (even with negotiated caps)
*Accrue 270 hours per year (36 days)
sAfter 10 years, if hired before 7/1/13
sAfter 15 years, if hired on or after

7/1/ 13

*Job Flexibility

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



cAlternative work weeks
e Hours worked: 37.5 hours

10: 05: 47 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon requested the total liability of
out standing accrued |eave. Conmm ssioner Fisher agreed to
provi de that information.

Conmi ssioner Fisher |ooked at slide 8, "Negoti ating
Framewor k: State and National Trends":

Nat i onal :
*2007-2015 saw little to no pay increases

e Current trends i ncl ude pay i ncreases,
el i mnation of furloughs

St at e:

eMunicipality of Anchorage: 1.5 percent COLA per
year for 3 years

e Anchorage School District: 1 percent COLA +
$1, 000 bonus through 2017

eJuneau School District: 2 percent COLA, 1 year
agr eenent

Comm ssi oner Fi sher hi ghlighted slide 9, " Bar gai ni ng
Priorities":

Cash Conponent:
—Overall bel ow mar ket

—Cur r ent Fi scal climate requires nodest
reductions

-0-0-0 percent

-15 hours of furlough per enployee per
fiscal year

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



- Mbdest changes to other nonetary terns of
t he CBAs
*Benefits:

—Overal | above Market

-Healthcare costs are growing at a nultiple of

inflation making cost containment a critical

obj ective of these negotiations
-Ask Enpl oyees to accept plan design changes
and contribute to nmonthly health care
premuns in order to control costs and align
interests in m ni m zi ng future cost
i ncreases.
- For enpl oyees that are not part of
Al askaCare, we want to right-size health
trust reserves

eQther Priorities

—Performance Evaluations: Create a rmeaningfu
per formance vi ew system

—Consi st ency
-Create consistency in our contracts

-For exanple: Leave, admnistrative manual,
travel rules, pay procedures

—Flexibility
-Create flexibility in our contracts.

-For exanple: contracting out, pronotional
rul es

-Leave Ternms - continue the progress of prior
negoti ations to address | eave accrual s

10: 10: 47 AM

Conmmi ssi oner Fi sher di scussed slide 10, " St at us of
Contracts Before the Legislature":

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



TEAME (27 Enpl oyees)

*Contract expired June 30, 2015

* Agreement reached Decenber 2015, ratified by
menbers

*Contract pending Legislative approval

Ternms | ncl ude:

*+0-0-0

*Addition of coordinators to inprove student
activity sponsorship

eI nmprovenents and clarifications to the
gri evance process

eAdditional time for managenent to conplete
annual eval uations

«Contract |anguage inprovenents regarding
| eave use, cash-in, and donation

ASEA (GEU, 8,795 Enpl oyees)

*Contract expires June 30, 2016

» Agr eenment reached February 2016, pendi ng
ratification by nenbers

*Contract pending Legislative approval.

Terms | ncl ude:

*+0-0-0

*Reduced health care contribution rate in
FY17

* Fur | oughs

eI nprovenents to the grievance and conpl ai nt
process

sPerformance tied geographic limtation for
| ayof fs

«Contract | anguage inprovenents for finance
and payroll processing

eTransition fully to the Admnistrative
Manual for Travel and Per Di em

Co- Chair MacKi nnon noted a contentious closeout during the
previ ous session. She valued all state enployees and
appreciated the ternms and concessions for both parties; and
the willingness to work together. She thanked the committee
menbers who reached out to the individuals that would
benefit fromthe agreenent.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



Comm ssi oner Fi sher addressed slide 11, "FY 2017 Savi ngs":

*Healthcare contribution: Reduced paynment in FY 17,
grow ng in FY 19.

e Furl ough Savi ngs
—$3.3m Gross Enpl oyee Savi ngs

*Forecasted 2.6m wll be cashed in by
Enpl oyees

—$763k Enpl oyer Savi ngs

*22 percent Pension Contribution
«1.15 percent Term Leave Rate

10:17: 07 AM

Co- Chai r Kelly queried the nunber on the graph.
Comm ssioner Fisher replied that the nunber was in the
| oner right hand colum of the upper chart.

Vice-Chair Mcciche queried the process for valuing
accrual . Comm ssioner Fisher agreed to provide that
information. He stressed that the state had previously
negoti ated changes and caps to the accrual rates. He
stressed that the state was above narket, and he hoped t hat
the BUs would becone in line with the other BUs in the
private sector and the market.

Conmi ssi oner Fisher discussed slide 12, "Update on O her
Negoti ati ons":

eLabor Trades and Crafts (LTC) - 1,772 Enpl oyees
—On- goi ng
—Li kel i hood of reaching agreenent by sixtieth Day
e Supervisor’s Union(SU - 2,317 Enpl oyees
—On- goi ng
—Chal | engi ng negoti ati ons
—Possibility of not reaching agreenent by
si xtieth Day
*Confidential Enployees Association — 204 Enpl.
—On- goi ng
—Li kel i hood of reaching agreenent by sixtieth Day

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



Mari ne Engi neers’ Beneficial Association (MEBA) - 103

Enpl oyees
—Tentative agreenent July 2014 (0 percent- 1
per cent - 2 percent). Legi sl ature approved

contract in 2015. MEBA has yet to send contract
for a vote. Mediation pending

10: 20: 47 AM

Senat or Dunleavy noted that there was a tentative
agreenent, but the nenbers would not send the contract for
a vote. Conm ssioner Fisher agreed. He explained that NMEBA
had felt that there was a m sunderstanding of the ternmns.
The adm ni stration was negotiating a resol ution.

Co-Chair MacKinnon wondered if the MEBA contract was

currently zero. Comm ssi oner Fi sher replied in the
negati ve.
Co- Chai r MacKi nnon surm sed t hat VEBA saw a

m sunder st andi ng. Comm ssioner Fisher replied that there
were good faith negotiations, and any deviation would inply
that there would be an exam nation of new terns.

Senator Dunl eavy wondered if the msunderstood itens were
the only reevaluated itens. Comm ssioner Fisher replied
that MEBA wanted the administration to accept terns that
woul d increase cost. He stated that the adm nistration was
pushing back on that request, which caused all itenms to
bl end t oget her.

Senator Hoffrman wondered if DOA nust reach terns by the
sixtieth day of session. Conm ssioner Fisher replied that
DOA would not bring the contract for |egislative approval
if MEBA agreed to the terns.

Senat or Hof fman asked if the conplete package would be up
for approval by the legislature. Conmm ssioner Fisher
replied in the affirmative.

Senator Hoffrman asked if the timefrane was in the 60 day
rul e. Comm ssioner Fisher replied in the affirmative.

Senator Hoffman wondered if the legislature could wthdraw

the terns of the agreement. Comm ssioner Fisher replied
that there was no progress with MEBA, so he did not believe

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 17 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



that the agreenment would be nade by the sixtieth day. He
deferred to Ms. Sheehan.

Ms. Sheehan deferred to a |egal position regardi ng whet her
the legislature could withdraw the terns of the agreenent.

10: 26: 47 AM

Senator O son queried any plans to continue with the Marine
H ghway System should a strike take place. Comm ssioner
Fi sher responded that both parties had filed an unfair
| abor practice claimagainst the other. He explained that a
strike was not entitled during that claim

Senat or O son queried the admnistration's plan to continue
servi ce. Comm ssioner Fisher deferred to the marine
hi ghway.

Comm ssi oner Fi sher addressed slide 13, "Next Steps”

*The Legislature decides whether to fund the nopnetary
terms.

—The nonetary terns of a collective bargaining
agreenent are subject to funding by |legislative
appropriation. (AS 23.40.21)

—-If the Legislature fails to fund the nonetary
terns of an agreenent, the next steps vary by
bargaining unit and nay be affected by whether a
tentative agreenent was reached with sufficient
time to permt submttal by the sixtieth day of
sessi on.

*A contract submtted to the Legislature after the
sixtieth day does not prevent the Legislature from
ei ther considering or funding the contract.

If a union fails to ratify the agreenent, then the
funding is reduced proportionately, and we operate
under status quo and return to negoti ati ons.

Comm ssioner Fisher |ooked at slide 14, "Rejection of
Monetary Terns: CBA Terns":

If the nonetary terns of an agreenent are rejected the
foll owi ng contractual provisions apply:

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 18 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



ASEA: Re-enter negotiations for 10 days; if no
agreenent, Class 2 and Class 3 enployees may take
a strike vote

APEA: Not required to enter negotiations; inpasse
exi sts and nenbers may call for a strike vote

CEA: Must re-enter negotiations upon demand by
either party; negotiations last for 10 days but
may be extended by mutual agreenent; if no
agreenent, inpasse exists and nenbers may call
for a strike vote

| BU. Must re-enter negotiations within five days
MEBA: Must re-enter negotiations i mediately

MWP: Mist re-enter negotiations inmediately

PSEA: Upon witten request, inmediately negotiate
a nmutual ly satisfactory suppl enental agreenent

ACOA: Must re-enter negotiations imediately

LTC. Inpasse exists and parties agree to pursue
r easonabl e efforts to obtain a nmut ual |y
sati sfactory resol ution

AVTECTA: Miust re-enter negotiations

TEAME: Must re-enter negotiations i mrediately

*Note: No definition of “immediately” is provided for
in the collective bargaining agreenents.

10: 30: 28 AM

Senator Dunleavy noted that there had been increases in
pay, but there was still difficulty in retaining personnel

He wondered whether the state could nmake nonnonetary
efforts to retain personnel. He felt that there was a
simlar situation wth teachers in rural Al aska. He
remarked that the pay was decent, but there were other
factors that pushed those teachers away such as working
condi tions. Conmi ssioner Fisher responded that there was an

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 19 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



attenpt to namintain a constructive and bal anced approach to
t he negoti ati ons.

Senat or Dunl eavy request ed some | egi sl ative r emedy
suggestions that could enhance the tools. Conm ssioner
Fi sher agreed to provide that information.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon expressed appreciation for the appendi x
docunent. She queried the admnistration's managenent of
overtine. She stressed that there were extrene overtine
costs to the state in the marine highway system
Comm ssi oner Fisher agreed to provide that information. He
stated that overtinme was nanaged at the departnent |evel.

10: 36: 38 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon felt that there were sone issues related
to the equal furlough across the board. Comm ssioner Fisher
replied that there was work to ensure that there was equity
in the furlough participation.

Senator Bishop felt that overtine nust be exam ned by
bargaining unit. He remarked that there were situations
t hat caused the overtine.

Senat or Hof fman | ooked at slide 19, and queried the details
about the hiring levels. He requested details about those
hi red above the exenption rule.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
10: 40: 05 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:40 a.m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 20 02/ 24/ 16 9:08 A M



